WALLINGFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION INSTRUCTIONAL COMMITTEE MEETING MONDAY – JUNE 13, 2016 AG-SCIENCE COMMUNITY ROOM LYMAN HALL HIGH SCHOOL

JAY CEI – CHAIRPERSON AMANDA DOERR – VICE CHAIRPERSON

Mission

To inspire, educate and support all students as they discover and pursue their personal best.

Vision

Wallingford Public Schools, with families and community, will distinguish itself with innovative teaching and learning experiences in a safe and supportive environment. Our goal is to ignite passion for learning and excellence in every student so that each becomes a life-long contributor to the local and global communities.

AGENDA

I. II.	CALL TO ORDER – Immediately Following Operations Committee Meeting @ 6:00 pm ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES – Instructional Committee Meetings of March 21, 2016, April 18, 2016
	and May 16, 2016
III.	PRESENTATION -
	A. Strategic Plan Review Updates
	B. Proposed Adoption of Cross Curricular Standards/21 st Century Skills for Wallingford Public Schools in 2016-2017
	GRANT – Approval to Apply for the CSDE Carl D. Perkins Innovation Grant
IV.	CURRICULUM -
	A. Proposed Adoption of Latin Language Graduation Standards and Performance Indicators
	B. Proposed Adoption of Modern World Language Performance Indicators
	C. Proposed Adoption of Art Graduation Standards & Performance Indicators
	D. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Pre-Engineering and Manufacturing Unit 1 – Introduction to
	Engineering & Manufacturing, Unit 2 – Lean Principles, Unit 3 – Communication & Workplace Readiness, Unit 4 – Safety and Unit 5 – Job Research & Shadowing Experience
	E. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Hospitality and Business Management (Foods 3) Unit 1 – Safety & Sanitation, Unit 2 – Leadership & Management and Unit 3 – Controlling Food Costs
	F. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Spanish V Honors – Unit 1 – Overview of the Spanish-Speaking World, Unit 2 – Contemporary Life and Unit 3 – Families and Communities
	G. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. French V Honors – Unit 1 – L'esthetique, Unit 2 – La Vie Contemporaine and Unit 3 – La Quete de Soi
	H. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. French VI AP/ECE – Unit 1 – Global Issues, Unit 2 – La Science et La Technologie and Unit 3 – Families and Communities
	I. Proposed Adoption of New Elementary Spanish Year 3 – Units 1, 2 and 3
	J. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Algebra 2 with Financial Applications Unit 1- The Stock Market
	K. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Probability & Statistics Unit 1 – Data Analysis

L. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Topics in Mathematics Unit 1 (Includes NCTM Article: Customizing a
Math Course with Your Students)
M. Proposed Adoption of New Textbook for Grade 12 Probability and Statistics – Statistics Through
Applications
N. Proposed Adoption of Revised H.S. Grade 9 Literary Themes and Genres Unit – Search for Identity
O. Proposed Adoption of Revised H.S. Grade 10 World Literature Unit – Cultural Perspectives
P. Proposed Adoption of Revised H.S. Grade 11 American Literature Unit – The American Dream: Myth or Reality?
Q. Proposed Adoption of New H.S. Grade 12 Senior Seminar Units – Personalized Career Exploration, Personalized Writing Instruction, Personal Narrative and Research
R. Proposed Adoption of Revised Grade 6 English Language Arts Unit 1 – Accepting and Coping with Diversity
S. Proposed Adoption of Revised Grade 7 English Language Arts Unit 1 – Science Fiction
T. Proposed Adoption of New Grade 8 English Language Arts Unit 1 – Exploring the World of Literature
U. Proposed Adoption of Music Graduation Standards and Performance Indicators (Grades K-12)
V. Proposed Adoption of New Textbook for AP World History – Ways of the World
W. Proposed Adoption of New Textbook for Psychology – <i>Thinking About Psychology: The Science of Mind and Behavior</i>